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MEMORANDUHM
January 5, 1950

TO: Ernst Lewy, M,D.,
FROM: Ralph R, Greenson, M.D.

I agree that we should have 2 meeting soon and that Dr. Kupper,
Dr. McGuire and Dr, Tidd should be there, including all the others
on the list, with the possible exception of Dr. Ruth Jaeger. I
think for technical reasons she should not come., I also
agree that Sugar should be left out, as should Sarlin, for
the time being.

I think the meeting should be held some Sunday evening,
early.



